SE

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Monday, 3 June 2019 at 2.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code
Simmi Yesmin, Senior Democratic Services Officer for an electronic

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG
Tel: 020 7364 4120

E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 1



Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the
agenda front page.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

Bus: Routes: D3, D6, D7, D8, 15, 108, and115 all
stop near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

; Blackwall
‘.i-l'l'u-wel N

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.

Page 2


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 3



SE

TOWER HAMLETS

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 7 -
10)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 11 - 20)
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER(S) AFFECTED

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for (Munich 21 - 106 Canary
Cricket Club) Unit E2, Hertsmere Road, Canary Wharf, Wharf
London E14 4AE

Licensing Objectives:
e Public Nuisance

Representations by:
e Local Resident(s)

Application for a New Premises Licence for: Royal 107 - 166 Whitechapel
PFC 178a Whitechapel Road London E1 1BJ

Licensing Objectives:
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Licensing Authority

EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE:
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision
deadline for applications to be considered at forthcoming
meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting.

Page 4



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 5



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Asmat Hussain, Corporate Director, Governance and Monitoring Officer, Tel 020 7364 4800

Page 6



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date Last Reviewed: 14" June 2016

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Approved By: Licensing Committee

Date Approved: 14" June 2016

Version No. 1

Document Owner: Paul Greeno

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Date of Next Scheduled Review: | 31* March 2018

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 1
Page 9 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’
should be interpreted accordingly.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee
Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination
(Regulation 32).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be
transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee. In such
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

Procedure

The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of
the public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 2
Page 10 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of
the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to
a later date.

The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been
given.

The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and
indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application. In
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and
without undue delay. Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should
address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers
it to be necessary in the public interest. An adjournment will not be
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not
be possible to adjourn.

If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must
specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and
why it is considered necessary in the public interest.

If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that

party.

The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 3
Page 11 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference
based on such an opinion.

Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to
present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set.

Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
guestions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person
presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has
spoken in support of the application. Members can also ask questions of the
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they
consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against
the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence.

Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons
making representations against the application and any other person who has

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 4
Page 12 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

spoken in support of such representation. Members can also ask questions of
any other person present who they consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the
requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as
evidence due to the structure and wording used.

The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or
any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a)  their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention
objective where notice has been given by the police.

The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not
be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair.

There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at
the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair.

The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal
Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be
announced then but that the determination will take place within the
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all
parties advising then of the determination.

Exclusions

In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 5
Page 13 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 6
Page 14 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



=E

TOWER HAMLETS

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the dag@tkbofficer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
. . Legal Officer

Public Seating . Committee Officer

Applicants
Public Seating EHIENEE Licensing Officer

Page 16




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision
made.

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.1

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub-Committee 3" June 2019 Unclassified

Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Report of: David Tolley

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Application for a Premises Licence for (Munich

Standards

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Senior Licensing Officer

Cricket Club) Unit E2, Hertsmere Road, Canary Wharf,
London E14 4AE

Ward affected:
Canary Wharf

1.0 Summary

Applicant:

Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Representation(s):

2.0 Recommendations

Munich Cricket Club Limited
Munich Cricket Club

Unit E2
Hertsmere Road
Canary Wharf
London

E14 4AE

Licensing Act 2003 — premises licence
e The sale by retail of alcohol
e The provision of regulated entertainment
(recorded music only)

Resident

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and
representations then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section Mohshin Al
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 020 7364 5498

e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy

e File

Page 19




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for (Munich Cricket Club)
Unit E2, Hertsmere Road, Canary Wharf, London E14 4AE.

The applicant has described the premises as follows:

*Munich Cricket Club is a successful and exciting contemporary
Bierkeller in the traditional Bavarian Style. The premises will deliver
traditional, freshly prepared authentic German food and specially
selected Munich beers”.

A copy of the existing premises licence for “La Tasca” held by “Casual
Dining Services Ltd” is enclosed as Appendix 1 for members
information. However, it should be noted that this licence is currently
suspended as the annual fee for 2018 (November) has not been paid.

A copy of the premises licence application form is enclosed as
Appendix 2.

The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities and
timings:-
The sale by retail of alcohol — On sales only
¢ Monday to Wednesday, from 11:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
e Thursday to Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following day
e Sunday, from 11:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment - Indoors

(Recorded music)

e Monday to Wednesday, from 11:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs

e Thursday to Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following day
e Sunday, from 11:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs

Non-standard timings
e From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until 02:00 on
New Year's Day

The opening hours of the premises

¢ Monday to Wednesday, from 11:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)

e Thursday to Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the following day
e Sunday, from 11:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)

Non-standard timings
e From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until 02:00 on
New Year's Day

Location and Nature of the premises
The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 3.

Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 4.

Page 20



4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 5.
Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 1° November 2013.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 6.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to
have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 21


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

6.8 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the a local resident (See Appendix
7).

6.9 The applicant has written to the objector following the representation and
the email correspondence is included as Appendix 8. At the time of
writing this report no response was received by the Licensing Authority.

6.10 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:
e The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

Home Secretary (Home Office Immigration Enforcement)

6.11 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only representations that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

6.12 Essentially, the relevant parties oppose the application because in their
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
application they will meet the licensibe objectives of the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance.

6.13 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.14 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

7.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule (as offered by the
applicant)

General (all licensing objectives)

Page 22



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until premises
licence 20080 (or such other number subsequently issued for the
premises) has been surrendered.

From 20:00 until the premises closes to the public daily there shall be a
personal licence holder on duty on the premises.

There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after
23:30 on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings except for patrons
permitted to temporarily leave the premises to smoke.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be
available at all times the premises is open.

Until 22:30 daily substantial food shall be available in all parts of the
premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available
in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system
as per the minimum requirements of the Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities
and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or
authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the
premises from 20:00 until close of business on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday evenings. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and
made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the
Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and will
record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

Page 23



c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f)  any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment any refusal of the sale of alcohol any visit by a relevant
authority or emergency service.

7.10 In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or
appears to have been committed) the management will immediately

ensure that:

a) The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance
Service) are called without delay;

b)  All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to
apprehend any suspects pending the arrival of the police;

c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic
investigation to be carried out by the police; and

d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the
safety of all persons present on the premises.

The prevention of public nuisance

7.11 No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or
equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

7.12 Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the
premises building.

7.13 All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 22:00 hours, or
at any time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the
immediate access and egress of persons.

7.14 All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 22:30 each
day. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and
leave the area quietly.

7.15 Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking

requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the
area quietly.

Page 24



7.16 Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises,
e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers
with them.

7.17 Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to
smoke shall be restricted to a designated smoking area as shown on the
plan.

7.18 The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking
and/or smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are
supervised by staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or
obstruction of the public highway.

7.19 No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises
S0 as to cause a nuisance.

Public safety

7.20 The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good
condition and full working order. The edges of the treads of steps and
stairways shall be maintained so as to be conspicuous.

7.21 The protection of children from harm

7.22 A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

8.0 Conditions in consultation with the Responsible Authorities
None

9.0 Licensing Officer Comments

9.1 The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:

o amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;

o unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

o Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

9.2 The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary

Page 25



9.3

of State, legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the
Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they
consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

+ As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” Itis
a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and proportionality
a.7).

+ Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be
a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness
and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

++ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

« Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

« The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to
extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried
on and the licensing authority determines that this would undermine
the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”
(10.14)

% Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.25) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

« The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using

promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should ensure

Page 26



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted price.
Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the guidance
document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.58) Also, “Licensing
authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions
promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club
licences or club premises certificates in an area.” (10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 9 - 12 Members are given general advice, and also
have explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice
and other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 27



12.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

A copy of the existing premises licence

A copy of the current application

Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area

Other licensed venues in the area

Section 182 Guidance by the Home Office
Representations of resident

Applicant email to resident

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the
premise is in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress
Problems

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 28



Appendix 1

Page 29



(La Tasca)

Hertsmere Road

West India Quays

Canary Wharf, Docklands
London

El14 4AE

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by David Tolley_-

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards

Date: 23" November 2005

Page 30



=

TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 20080

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(La Tasca)

Hertsmere Road

West India Quays

Canary Wharf, Docklands

Post town Post code
London E14 4AE

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

On Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 10 a.m.
to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.
c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HeFaarg@acBZfoc 2




e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

f. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

g. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours
on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight
on 31st December).

Alcohol may be sold or supplied (for one hour following the hours set out above and to
persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the premises usually set apart
for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of
the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the
premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

For conditions re. “drinking up time” see
Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

For conditions relating to times re off sales with a premises that permits on sales and
exemptions see Mandatory Conditions

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On and off sales

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Pp&'@éerg'Qre Road 12.doc 3




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Casual Dining Services Ltd
1% Floor

163 Eversholt Street
London NW1 1BU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

06022528

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Timothy James Bennett

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No
Issuing Authority

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HeFaarg@acBZbuoc 4



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises;

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant
risk of undermining a licensing objective

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability

2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Pp&'@éergmre Road 12.doc 5



(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a)a holographic mark, or
(b)an ultraviolet feature.

4.  The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint
(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify

the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(@) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) *“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

(i) P isthe permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HeIgarg@acBgoc 6



(i) the holder of the premises licence
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or
(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member
or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and
(e) *“value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:
29 Jul 2005

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Pp&'@ée%re Road 12.doc 7



=)

TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 20080

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

(La Tasca)
Hertsmere Road
West India Quays

Canary Wharf, Docklands

Post town
London

Post code
E14 4AE

Telephone number

Where the licence is
time limited the dates

Licensable activities
authorised by the
licence

The times the licence
authorises the
carrying out of
licensable activities

N/a

The sale by retail of alcohol

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during
permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or
New Year’'s Eve, 10 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s
Eve, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to
10.30 p.m.

e. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11
p.m.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HeFaarg@acBZ?ioc 8




The opening hours of
the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder

of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies

f. On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.
g. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours to
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there
are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on
31st December).

Alcohol may be sold or supplied (for one hour following the
hours set out above and to persons taking table meals in
the premises in a part of the premises usually set apart for
the service of such persons and for consumption by such a
person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his
meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises
the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the
Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between
11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years Day.

These are not restricted

Casual Dining Services Ltd
1% Floor

163 Eversholt Street
London NW1 1BU

of alcohol whether these are on and/ | On and off

or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for

example company number, charity 06022528

number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises

supervisor where the premises licence | Timothy James Bennett

authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises | No

by children is restricted or prohibited

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Pp&'@ée%re Road 12.doc 9



Appendix 2

Page 39



TLTLLP One Redcliff Street
Bristol BS1 6TP
T +44 (0)333 006 0000
F +44 (0)333 006 0011
DX 7815 Bristol

www.TLTsolicitors.com

Our ref 303L/LE06/PU01/81145/20
Your ref

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licensing Section

John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

LONDON

E3 5EQ

Online Application

Direct tel _ Date 20 March 2019
Directfax  +44 (0)333 006 1492 emai [

Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003: Online new premises licence application
Our client - Munich Cricket Club Limited
Unit E2 Hertsmere Road East India Quay Canary Wharf London E14 4AN

We enclose the above application, together with related documentation, that has been
submitted through the Gov.uk website.

The appropriate fee has been paid online.

Kindly acknowledge receipt confirming the date of receipt.

Should you need us to discuss the enclosed then please contact the writer.
Yours faithfully

TLTLLP

TLT LLP 1s a bmsted liabiity partnership registered in England & Wates (number OC 308658) whose regrstered office 1s at One Redchff Street Bristol BS1 6TP
A st of members 1s available for nspection at that address

TLT LLP 15 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regu!ahoRLag ean'QKN.

TLT LLP 1s authonised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority under reference number FRN 780419, Details of our FCA perrmissions can be found on the
Financial Services Register at https./fregisterfca.org uk/



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWeMunich Cricket ClubLtd
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Unit E2 (formerly La Tasca)
Hertsmere Road
Canary Wharf

Post town LONDON Postcode E14 4AE

Telephone number at premises (if any) None

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £119,000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited-liability
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
ili  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Oooon0o X

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 41




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

L]
1) a health service body [1 please complete section (B)
[

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ | please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or X
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [[] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms []

Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 42




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Munich Cricket Club Ltd

Address

Registered office:
1 Harwood Terrace, London, SW6 2AF

Correspondence to (please):

TLT LLP

20 Gresham Street

London EC2V 7JE

for the attention of Luke Elford

Registered number (where applicable)
10537432

Page 43




Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Private limited company

Telephone number (if an
c/o
E-mail address ioitional)
c/

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY

Als Al [*]L]4] 7]

DD MM YYYY
NEEEEEER

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Munich Cricket Club is a successful and exciting contemporary Bierkeller in the traditional
Bavarian Style. The premises will deliver traditional, freshly prepared authentic German food and
specially selected Munich beers.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
<)
d)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Page 44

Please tick all that
apply

O 0O 0O O




f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohoel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 45

O X



A [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Plays Vill the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors H
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 46




B [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 47




C [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 48




D [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 49




E [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Live music
Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both I

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 50




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 3)

O

Outdoors

Both

[

Mon | 11:00 | 23:30

Tue 11:00 | 23:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Recorded music ancillary to the main use of the premises as German
Bierkeller

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30

Thur | 11:00 | 01:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

None

Fri 11:00 | 01:00

Sat 11:00 | 01:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until 02:00 on
New Year's Day

Page 51




G [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors [

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 52




H [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors L

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 53




I [INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 54




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Oy the

- please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises X
Off the
premises u
Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 23:30

Tue | 11:00 | 23:30

Wed | 11:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

None

Thur
11:00

Fri 01:30
11:00

Sat 01:30
11:00

Sun 01:30
11:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to 2am on New
Year's Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Date of birt
Address

Name Robert Edward Gill

Postcode

%

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuini licensini authorii (if known)

Page 55



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and None
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 00:00
Tue | 11:00 | 00:00
Wed | 11:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

11:00 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until 02:00 on
Fri 02:00 | New Year's Day

11:00
Sat 02:00

11:00
Sun 02:00

11:00 | 00:00

Page 56




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please refer to the Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please refer to the Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions

¢) Public safety

Please refer to the Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please refer to the Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions

¢) The protection of children from harm

Please refer to the Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions

Page 57




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others X
where applicable.

® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated X

premises supervisor, if applicable.

X

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. X

e [l understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X
®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service |
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to

Declaration be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her

Page 58




proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature
Date 20| 03| 2019 .
Capacity Solicitors for the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Luke Elford
TLT LLP
20 Gresham Street

Posttown | LONDON | Postcode | EC2V TIE

Telephone mumber tany) | A

If iou would irefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 59



Notes for Guidance

L.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o}

o}

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

O

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

Page 60



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (i) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e 1is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 61



Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

* An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 62



A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

@) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

Page 63



(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or

@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iil) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at hitps://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 64



Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions
Munich Cricket Club
Unit E2 (formerly La Tasca)
Hertsmere Road
Canary Wharf
London E14 4AE

General (all licensing objectives)

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until premises licence
20080 (or such other number subsequently issued for the premises) has been
surrendered.

From 20:00 until the premises closes to the public daily there shall be a personal
licence holder on duty on the premises.

There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 23:30 on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings except for patrons permitted to
temporarily leave the premises to smoke.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be available at all
times the premises is open.

Until 22:30 daily substantial food shall be available in all parts of the premises
where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts
of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day
period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

Page 65



A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises
from 20:00 until close of business on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to
have been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

(a) The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are
calied without delay;

(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend
any suspects pending the arrival of the police;

(c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation
to be carried out by the police; and

(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the
safety of all persons present on the premises.

The prevention of public nuisance

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 22:00 hours, or at any
time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 22:30 each day.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Page 66



Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to smoke
shall be restricted to a designated smoking area as shown on the plan.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking
outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as
to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to
cause a nuisance.

Public safety

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition
and full working order.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

Page 67



Appendix 3

Page 68



1. Licensable activities may take place anywhere within the red line.

2. Any detail not required by the regulations is indicative only and subject to change without notice.

3. Fire safety equipment locations are indicative only and may change on advice from the fire

service or following a fire risk assessment.

Fire Protection

Installation of an Automatic fire detection system to

be fitted throughout in accordance with BS5839 Part E
1, 2002

The escape Lighting system should comply with
BS5266: Part1, 1999.

Emergency Push pad with sign

l

Wall mounted Fire blanket in container

2Kg wall mounted Carbon Dioxide Fire Extinguisher

Ell

9 litre wall mounted water fire extinguisher

FA
E9
&

Maintained Fire alarm call point location

Maintained Emergency light

5@

llluminated exit sign over door
Ceiling Mounted Smoke Detector
Celling mounted Heat Detector

Staff action notice position

EZEE @

B ©

Twin high tower lights

Fire Door keep clear sign located on direction of
opening side door

Keep Door Locked Sign located on direction of
opening side door

Half hour fire door including intumescent smoke seal
strips and positive overhead door closures, fire stops
and sign

Vision panel in door comprising FR glass and hw
beads in intrumescent paste Minimum size of vision
panel 250mm dia.

Emergency exit sign indicating direction of means of
escape

Fire alarm sounder

Life systems contractor to ensure strict compliance to
local and national criteria at design stage. The keys
and symbols on this layout should be noted and
modified if required.

Location of Automatic Sprinkler Head
One hour fire door including intumescent smoke seal

strips and positive overhead door closures, fire stops
and sign

e Extent of Premises

s : Area Serving Alcohol / Hot Food

Beer Cellar

30m? G

Ladies WC

Office

12)BM qUINg

LQ
oC¢

baseassociates

Notes: This drawing is the copyright of
hebaseem limited. Figured dimensions to be
taken in preference to those scaled. All
dimensions to be checked on site and taken in
preference to those shown. The drawings are
indicative only and subject to change following
a detailed survey. Not to be reproduced,
retained or disclosed to any unauthorised
person either wholly or in part without written
permission. The scheme is subject to change
following input from relevant consultants
during the design process.

Unit E2, West India Quay, E14 4AE

Drawing No: Revision:

o | 99 | oo

£ NORTH PROJECT:
6 Auckland Street g Licensing Basement Floor Plan
London SE11 5AD _7§
g
+44 (0)20 7840 0150 ; DRAWING NUMBER:
www. baseassociates.co.uk 5) Project No: RIBA Stage: Series: Extension:
REV: COMMENT: DATE: 0504 2 U
SCALE: 00 o1 02 O 04 05 CLIENT:
VERIPY ALL DIVENSIONS FROM SITE 1100 @ A3 I = E— T Feb 2019 Munich Cricket Club Ltd.

Page 69




1. Licensable activities may take place anywhere within the red line.

2. Any detail not required by the regulations is indicative only and subject to change without notice.

3. Fire safety equipment locations are indicative only and may change on advice from the fire

service or following a fire risk assessment.

Fire Protection

of an fire system to
be fitted throughout in accordance with BS5839 Part
1,2002.

The escape Lighting system should comply with
BS5266: Part1, 1999.

Emergency Push pad with sign

Wall mounted Fire blanket in container

2Kg wall mounted Carbon Dioxide Fire Extinguisher

9 litre wall mounted water fire extinguisher
Maintained Fire alarm call point location

Maintained Emergency light

EEEE R EREE

&
©
]
G|
&)
=8,

Fire Door keep clear sign located on direction of
opening side door

Keep Door Locked Sign located on direction of
opening side door

Half hour fire door including intumescent smoke seal
strips and positive overhead door closures, fire stops
and sign

Vision panel in door comprising FR glass and hw

beads in intrumescent paste Minimum size of vision
panel 250mm dia.

Emergency exit sign indicating direction of means of
escape

Fire alarm sounder

Vent

i}

I Plant Room

=T 8
®

Accessible WC

I

@@

Electrics

EXIT

Gents WC

] —

Fridge

i)

Open Plan Kit

[EIEJ E9EH

chen @

Servery
Lower Ceiling Height

G

J33BAA qUING BunsX3

@) @
o

9 000000 000000000000

EXIT A
lluminated exit sign over door Life systems contractor to ensure strict compliance to b
. . local and national criteria at design stage. The keys o
Ceiling Mounted Smoke Detector and symbols on this layout should be noted and 4
modified if required.
Ceiling mounted Heat Detector .
Location of Automatic Sprinkler Head i
Staff action notice position : ——
One hour fire door including intumescent smoke seal | (T
E Twin high tower lights strips and positive overhead door closures, fire stops / i [
and sign 4 1 RIEE
\ i R
e : Extent of Premises | ! A
i L1
s : Area Serving Alcohol / Hot Food
. < " NORTH PROJECT:
Notes: This drawing is the copyright of £ . .
Q| hevaseem limied. Figured dimensions to be | 6 Auckland Street g Licensing Ground Floor Plan | nit g5, west India Quay, E1 4 4AE
N taken in preference to those scaled. Al | London SE11 5AD 3 2 Ys
S dimensions to be checked on site and taken in ]
S preference to those snown. The drawings are | 444 (6)20 7840 0150 =z DRAWING NUMBER:
2 indicative only and subject to change following 2 ; c g : : N
f § a detailed survey. Not to be reproduced, | www. baseassociates.co.uk a Frojecenic: RIBAStge Series: ERENHOTE: PraningNor: Revision:
retained or disclosed to any unauthorised @
e vt comer e 0504 2 |U | o |100] 0o
@ | permission. The scheme is subject to change = . - - . S
J o) following input from relevant consultants | po o SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING | SCALE T o4 5 : K .
during the design process. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FROM SITE 11100 @ A3 Metres Feb 2019 Munich Cricket Club Ltd.

Page 70




1. Licensable activities may take place anywhere within the red line.

2. Any detail not required by the regulations is indicative only and subject to change without notice.

3. Fire safety equipment locations are indicative only and may change on advice from the fire

service or following a fire risk assessment.

Fire Protection

ofan fire system to
be fitted throughout in accordance with BS5839 Part
1,2002.
The escape Lighting system should comply with
BS5266: Part1, 1999.
Emergency Push pad with sign
Wall mounted Fire blanket in container
2Kg wall mounted Carbon Dioxide Fire Extinguisher

9 litre wall mounted water fire extinguisher

Maintained Fire alarm call point location

Maintained Emergency light
llluminated exit sign over door
Ceiling Mounted Smoke Detector
Celling mounted Heat Detector

Stalf action notice position

&l
SE]
i
BN
]

Twin high tower lights

|

Fire Door keep clear sign located on direction of
opening side door

Keep Door Locked Sign located on direction of
opening side door

Half hour fire door including intumescent smoke seal
strips and positive overhead door closures, fire stops
and sign

Vision panel in door comprising FR glass and hw
beads in intrumescent paste Minimum size of vision
panel 250mm dia.

Emergency exit sign indicating direction of means of
escape

Fire alarm sounder

Life systems contractor to ensure strict compliance to
local and national criteria at design stage. The keys
and symbols on this layout should be noted and
modified if required.

Location of Automatic Sprinkler Head
One hour fire door including intumescent smoke seal

strips and positive overhead door closures, fire stops
and sign

s : Extent of Premises

s+ Area Serving Alcohol / Hot Food

Existing

Existini

i

N

Entrance to MCC
. —

Y

Wourstelstand /
Free Standing Bar

[ # |

]
U
]

-

Existing Flagstone

Entrance from North Dock

Unit E2, West India Quay, E14 4AE

Revision:

6]0)

Drawing No:

101

o, | Notes This drawing is the copyrignt of £ NORTH . . PROEEL
Q| hebaseem limited. Figured dimensions to be | ©Auckland Street g Licensing Terrace Plan
hy taken in preference to those scaled. Al London SE1 5AD b
.S dimensions to be checked on site and taken in z
S | preference to those shown. The dravings are | 44 (6)20 7840 0150 & DRAWING NUMBER:
S indicative only and subject to change following ° Project No: RIBA Stage: Series: Extension:
f § a detailed survey. Not to be reproduced, | www. baseassociates.co.uk a Ject No: age: : :
retained or disclosed to any unauthorised U
& person either wholly or in part without written REV:  COMMENT: DATE: 0504 2 O
ermission. The scheme is subject to change
—g ? llowi i fr | |[ E SCALE: 0o o 02 O 04 05 CLIENT:
ollowing input - from relevant consultants | po NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING R 1 v 5
during the design process. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FROM SITE 1100 @ A3 Metr Feb 2019 Munich Cricket Club Ltd.

Page 71




Appendix 4

Page 72



Tower Hamlets Maps Page 1 of 1

o)

Tower Hamlets M
ower Hamlets Maps £ Query Map L1 P Maps| | ¥ Navigator Zoom to Scale FHNERS
T v

“© Default Map
»

Port East Apartments
T~
U | ' L
) e e
@ e N
® 5.1m
1
f
[l T
| 1“ North Quay
4“
“L o T
:::Ei__:i:-:f—l::*v—h_,,
FB e S
FB Bollards o , J ‘
d / Bolargg , I ‘Travdylng pranes Westlngiia Quay :.':;sm i f
N e e S Staon——
/ —— ] Al By Tl & i)

& Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map 17/05/2019



Tower Hamlets Maps Page 1 of 1

" Tower Hamlets M = — P
0 [;gfe;ualrtnilasps i Query Map| |§§ Base Maps| | Navigator Zoom to Scale 0

D =676 c— e Y St S o L ¢

—
-

o
-

Matistorey CarPark

S

/) abed

\-_b:‘“}\\ Travelling Cranes.

e

—

|

L West India Dock North
e

E

‘II

Il —
) {] 17 / ——_
(€ Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map 17/05/2019



Appendix 5

Page 75



Munich Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

Name and Licensing activities Opening times

address

(Dion) The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales): Monday, Tuesday,

Unit E Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and | Wednesday, Thursday,
Port East Saturday Friday, and Saturday
Buildings from 10.00hrs to 23.00hrs from 10.00hrs to midnight

14 Hertsmere
Road
London

E14 4AP

Sunday from 12.00hrs to 22.30hrs

Late night refreshment:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday until 23.30hrs

Recorded music — Background only:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday 10.00hrs to 23.30hrs

Sunday from 12.00hrs to 23.00hrs

New Years Eve from end of permitted hours to start of
permitted hours on New Years Day

Sunday from 10.00hrs to
23.30hrs

New Years Eve from end of
permitted hours to start of
permitted hours on New
Years Day

(The Bothy)
Unit C

West India Quay
16 Hertsmere
Road

London

E14 4AX

The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales)

e On Monday to Wednesday, 08:00 hrs to 01 00 hrs
the following day

e On Thursday to Saturday, 08:00 hrs to 03:00 hrs
the following day

e Sunday, 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following
morning

The provision of late night refreshment

e On Thursday to Saturday, 23:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs

The provision of regulated entertainment

Live entertainment of all descriptions as currently

permitted under the public entertainment licence. The

playing of all description of amplified recorded music

as permitted under the existing licence (s).

¢ On Monday to Wednesday, 10:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs

e On Thursday to Saturday, 10:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs

On St. David's Day, St Patrick's Day, St George's, Day
and St. Andrew's Day, the finish time will be extended
by one hours, with seven days notice and agreement
with the Police.
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and for the Thursday
before Good Friday and for Christmas Eve, the finish
time will be extended by one hour beyond theses
times. On occasions of local, national or international
significance or for charitable events, limited to twelve
per year, the finish time will be extended by one hour,
with ten days notice and agreement with the Police.
¢ "In the event of a recognised event (the event not
exceeding 15 annually) which falls outside the
current permitted hours on the Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities commencing on
hours before the start of the event and ending one
hour after the end of the event, the details of the
event to be notified to the Licensing Authority and

¢ On Monday to
Wednesday, 08:00 hrs
to 01:00 hrs the
following day

e On Thursday to
Saturday, 08:00 hrs to
03:00 hrs the following
day

e Sunday, 10:00 hrs to
01:00 hrs the following
day

New Years Eve is subject to
the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002.
Which means that while that
order is in effect the
premises may remain open
for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on
New Years Day.

Page 76




Munch Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

the Police at least 10 days beforehand, with the

Police giving a prior written consent in each case".

(Astons on the
Quay)

Unit 1, Block D
14 Hertsmere
Road

West India Quay
London

E14 4AF

Alcohol (On and off supplies) and Regulated
Entertainment (live music, recorded music)
e Monday to Saturday, from 10:00 hours to
12midnight
e Sunday, from 10:00 hours to 23:00 hours

e Monday to Saturday,
from 10:00 hours to
00:30 hours the
following day

e Sunday, from 10:00
hours to 23:30 hours

(Temple Lounge)
West India Quay
14 Hertsmere
Road

London

E14 4AX

The provision of late night refreshment
e Monday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to
23:30 hours.

The provision of regulated entertainment
(recorded music only)
e There are no time restrictions on recorded
music or private entertainment

Non-Standard timings:
e On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted
hours to the start of permitted hours on the
following day

There are no restrictions on
the hours during which this
premises is open to the
public

(The Ledger
Building)

4 Hertsmere Road
London

E14 4AL

Sale by retail of alcohol.
Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays,
Thursdays: 9am to 1am

Friday and Saturday: 9am to 2am
Condition restricts hours when Late Night Levy in
place

Late night refreshment

Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays,
Thursdays: 11pm to 1lam

Friday and Saturday: 11pm to 2am

Provision of Regulated Entertainment
Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays,
Thursdays: 09 00 hrs to 01 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday: 09 00 hrs to 02 30 hrs

In addition to the hours outlined above, the following
finish times will apply:

Christmas Eve — 2am

Boxing Day — 2am

Burns Night (25" January) — One hour later than
standard time

Australia Day (26" January) — One hour later than
standard time

St David’s Day (1% March) — One hour later than
standard time

St Patrick’s Day (17" March) — One hour later than
standard time

There are no restrictions on
the hours during which this
premises is open to the
public,

Page 77




Munich Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

St George’s Day (23" April) — One hour later than
standard time

St Andrew’s Day (30" November) — One hour later
than standard time

When clocks go forward (beginning of BST) — One
hour later than standard time

Thursday before good Friday — One hour later than
standard time

Sundays prior to bank holiday Mondays — One hour
later than standard time

For the sale of alcohol, the premises may apply hours
of 6am to 3am on no more than 12 occasions per year
provided that 7 days notice is given to the licensing
authority and the police, and the police give their
consent.

(Burger & Lobster
Restaurant Group
Ltd)

2 The Port East
Building

18 Hertsmere
Road

West India Quay
Isle of Dogs
London

E14 4QT

The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales)
¢ Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from
10:00 hours to midnight
e Thursday from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours the
following day
e Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 02:00
hours the following day

The provision of regulated entertainment consisting of
Live music, recorded music, provision of facilities for
dancing and anything of similar nature including
Karaoke
e Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from
10:00 hours to midnight
e Thursday from 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours the
following day
e Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 02:00
hours the following day

The provision of late night refreshment
e Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday until
01:00 hours the following day
e Thursday until 02:00 hours the following day
e Friday and Saturday until 03:00 hours the
following day

For the LOWER GROUND FLOOR only:

The sale by retail of alcohol
e Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

The provision of regulated entertainment - Live music,
recorded music, and anything of similar nature
including Karaoke
e Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following day

Sunday, Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday from 09:00 to
01:00 hours the following
day

Thursday from 09:00 hours
to 02:00 hours the following
day

Friday and Saturday from
08:00 hours to 03:00 hours
the following day

Non-standard timings:

An additional hour, with
prior agreement with the
Police and Seven days
Notice on:

St Davids Day, St Patricks
Day, St Georges Day and
St Andrews Day.

For statutory Bank Holiday
weekend periods (Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and
Monday) and the Thursday
before Good Friday and
Christmas Eve, the finish
time will be extended by
one hour. On occasions of
local, national or
international significance or
for charitable event, limited
to twelve per year, the finish
time will be extended by
one hour, with Fourteen
days notice and agreement
with the Police.

New Years Eve is subject to
the Regulatory Reform

Page 78




Munch Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

The provision of late night refreshment
e Thursday, Friday and Saturday until from
23:00 hours to 01:00 hours the following day

Non-standard timings:

An additional hour, with prior agreement with the
Police and Seven days Notice on:

St Davids Day, St Patricks Day, St Georges Day and
St Andrews Day.

For statutory Bank Holiday weekend periods (Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday) and the Thursday
before Good Friday and Christmas Eve, the finish time
will be extended by one hour. On occasions of local,
national or international significance or for charitable
event, limited to twelve per year, the finish time will be
extended by one hour, with Fourteen days notice and
agreement with the Police.

(Special Occasion
Licensing) Order 2002.
Which means that while that
order is in effect the
premises may remain open
for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on
New Years Day

(Pizza Pilgrims)
Unit E1

12 Hertsmere
Road

London

E14 4AF

Sale of Alcohol (On and Off sales)
= Saturday to Tuesday from
23:00 hours
= Wednesday to Friday from 09:00 hours to
00:00 hours (midnight)

09:00 hours to

Late Night Refreshment
= Saturday to Tuesday from
23:30 hours
» Wednesday to Friday from 23:00 hours to
00:30 hours

23:00 hours to

Non-standard timings
Sale of alcohol
= 24" December, from 09:00 hours to 02:00 the
following day
=  31% December, from 09:00 hours to 09:00
hours the following day

Late Night Refreshment
= 24" December, from 23:00 hours to 02:30 the
following day
= 31% December, from 23:00 hours to 05:00
hours the following day

= Saturday to Tuesday
from 07:00 hours to
23:30 hours

= Wednesday to
Friday from 07:00
hours to 00:30 hours

Non-standard timings

= 24" December, from
07:00 hours to 03:00
the following day

= 31% December, from
07:00 hours to 07:00
hours the following
day

Page 79




Munch Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

(Café Pont)
Block D, Unit 5
14 Hertsmere
Road

London

E14 AAF

Sale of alcohol by retail (On and off sales)

Monday to Saturday 10:00 hours — 23:00 hours
Sunday 11:00 hours — 22:30 hours

On Good Friday and Christmas Day from 12:00 hours
—22:30 hours.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to
the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Regulated entertainment

(Recorded music and anything like recorded music)
Monday to Saturday 07:00 hours — 23:30 hours
Sunday 07:00 hours — 23:00 hours

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to
the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Monday to Saturday 07:00
hours — 23:30 hours
Sunday

hours — 23:00 hours
On New Years Eve from the
end of permitted hours to
the start of permitted hours
on the following day.

07:00

(London Marriott
West India Quay
Hotel)

22 Hertsmere
Road

Canary Wharf
London

E14 4ED

Alcohol (On and off sales)
e Monday to Saturday, 10:00 hours to
12midnight
e Sunday, 12:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Alcohol non-standard timings

Alcohol may also be supplied at pre-booked private
events and to tenants of the private apartments on
floors 14 to 32 of the building, on Monday to Friday
23:00 hrs to 10:00 hrs the following day, on Saturday
23:00 hrs to 12:00 hrs the following day, and on
Sunday 22:30 to 10:00 hrs the following day.

Late Night Refreshment
Provided to those attending a pre-booked private
function in the hotel and to the tenants of the private
apartments on floors 14 to 32 in the building
e Monday to Sunday, 23:00 hours to 05:00 hours
the following day

Regulated Entertainment (Films, live music,
recorded music, performance of dance, provision
of facilities for making music, provision of
facilities for dancing or similar entertainment)
e Sunday to Thursday, 09:00 hours to 01:00 hours
the following day
e Friday and Saturday, 09:00 hours to 03:00
hours the following day.

Regulated Entertainment non-standard timings

Films, live music, recorded music, performance of
dance, provision of facilities for making music,
provision of facilities for dancing or similar
entertainment at pre-booked private events and to
tenants of the private apartments on floors 14 to 32 of
the building between 01:00 hours and 09:00 hours
Sundays to Thursdays, 03:00 hours to 09:00 hours
Fridays and Saturdays. The private events will take

e Monday to Sunday,
00:00 hours to 00:00
hours (24 hours)

Page 80




Munch Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

place from time to time.

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the
Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing)
Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in
effect the premises may remain open for the twelve
hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on
New Years Day.

(Museum of
London
Docklands)
No.1 Warehouse
West India Quay
Hertsmere Road
London

E14 4AL

INDOORS:-
The sale by retail of alcohol:
¢ Monday to Wednesday, from 11:00 hours to
23:59 hours
e Thursday to Saturday, from 11:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following days
e Sunday, from 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours

The Provision of regulated entertainment
Plays, Films and Live Music. Provision of facilities for
making music
e Monday to Thursday, from 9:00 hours to 23:00
hours
e Friday and Saturday from 9:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following days
e Sunday from 09:00 hours to 22:30 hours

Recorded Music:
e Monday to Wednesday, from 09:00 hours to
23:59 hours
e Thursday to Saturday, from 09:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following days
e Sunday, from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Provision of facilities for dancing:
¢ Monday to Wednesday from 09:00 hours to
23:59 hours
e Thursday to Saturday from 09:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following days
e Sunday from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Performances of dance

¢ Monday to Wednesday, from 09:00 hours to
23:59 hours

e Thursday, from 09:00 hours to 02:00 hours the
following day

e Friday and Saturday from 09:00 hours to 01:00
hours the following days

e Sunday from 09:00 hours to 22:30 hours

OUTDOOR AREA as shown on the plan submitted
on 31° March 2011:-
Sale of alcohol:
¢ Sunday to Wednesday, from 11:00 hours to
23:00 hours

Sunday to
Wednesday, from
07:00 hours to 23:59
hours

Thursday to
Saturday, from
07:00 hours to 02:00
hours the following
days

Page 81




Munch Cricket Club - Nearby licensed premises

e Thursday to Saturday, from 11:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following days

The Provision of regulated entertainment
Live music, recorded music:
e Monday to Sunday from 16:00 hours to 20:00
hours

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the
Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion Licensing)
Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in
effect the premises may remain open for the twelve
hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on
New Years Day

(Cineworld
Cinema)

4 Hertsmere Road
West India Quay
London

E14 4AL

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)
e Monday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs
e Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 22:30hrs

The Provision of Late Night Refreshments (indoors)
e Monday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs
(the following day)

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment in the form
of Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music,
Recorded Music, Performances of Dance and
Anything of a Similar Description (indoors)
e Monday to Sunday from 00:00 to 24:00 (24
hours)

Non Standard timings in relation to alcohol:

On New Year’s Eve, the supply of alcohol will be
permitted from the end of permitted hours on New
Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New
Year’s Day

Monday to Sunday
from 00:00 to 24:00
(24 hours) (there are
no restrictions on
opening hours)

Page 82




Appendix 6

Page 83



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office
Updated on April 2018

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises.

9.51t is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other
than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous.
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other
person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances
may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities
can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s
decision by way of judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this

Page 84



Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify
themselves.

9.91t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 85



Appendix 7

Page 86



London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Section
John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

15 April 2019

Dear Sirs,

Munich Cricket Club Limited — Licence application
Unit E2 Hertsmere Road, West India Quay, Canary Wharf, London, E14 4AN

I'write in connection with the application for a licence noted above, and as a resident of the building
in question wish to make the following representations.

Mindful of the licensing objectives, | have some concerns in relation to Preventing a Public Nuisance
that I would be grateful if you could take into consideration as part of your process.

lown and live in an apartment directly above the proposed Unit. The venue that the application relates
to is primarily a residential building, containing approximately 107 apartments that range from studios
to large duplex penthouses. It is home to a diverse range of occupants, from shift workers and
professionals, to large families and small children.

The building itself is a Grade | listed, masonry and timber construction, built in around 1803 as a
warehouse. When it was converted to residential accommodation in 2000, this was carried out in
accordance with the Grade 1 Listing, meaning that much of the original timber beams, exposed
brickwork and oak flooring were retained.

As a consequence of this, loud noises and sound, particularly music, carry throughout the building.
Mindful of this, great care is taken by residents to be respectful of their neighbours and the building
has created a community where noise and disturbance are kept to minimum. Businesses that reside
within the building are similarly aligned with the residents, with even entertainment businesses
closing at or around 10:30 or 11:00pm.

I am concerned that the requested licence, with serving hours running until 01:30am on some days,
with a further 30 minutes for drinking up, and with music being permitted until 01:00am, will lead to
an intolerable public nuisance to residents of the building. The sound and music will radiate out from
the site, carried by original beams and masonry that was not designed to prevent it.

For residents who have jobs, are parents of young children, or in general for anyone seeking quiet
enjoyment of their home, being disturbed in their homes or kept awake until 1 or 2am by drunken
patrons and loud music is not fair or reasonable or, | would submit, in keeping with the objectives of
the Licensing Act.

Page 87



| am also mindful that the inevitable consequence of such a late closing time relative to other
establishments in the area, will concentrate drinkers in this site. When the premises finally close, the
likelihood of drunken revellers spilling onto the Quayside at 2am is very high, and the layout of the
area means that these groups — likely making more noise — will move along the quayside towards
roadways and transport links. This will take them past the rest of the residential building, disturbing
yet more residents and causing further public nuisance to the area.

I do appreciate your time and consideration of these issues and if there is any further detail or colour
I can provide that would be of assistance, do please let me know.

Y, faithfully,

Ben Dobbs

Page 88



Appendix 8

Page 89



Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali

Sent: 07 May 2019 17:29

To:

Subject: FW: Munich Cricket Club licence application [TLT-TLT.FID5649175]
Attachments: Scan_Lorenza Picciano_09_59 28-29_04_2019.pdf

Dear Mr Dobbs,

Licensing Act 2003
New premises licence application: Munich Cricket Club Ltd, Unit E2, Hertsmere Road, Canary
Wharf, London E14 4AE

| write to you following your representation regarding the above. The solicitor acting on behalf of
the applicant has asked us to send you this email including the attached document

If this satisfies any of your concerns or you wish to withdraw your representation then please let
me know. If the matter is not resolved then it will be dealt with by way of a public hearing by the
Tower Hamlets Licensing Sub-Committee. The Democratic Services will write to invite you to the
hearing.

In the meantime, if | can be of any further help do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Mohshin Ali - Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Team, Environmental Health & Trading Standards, John Onslow House, 1 Ewart Place, London E3 5EQ

____

e-fa\f’f} b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? n 3:“3

From: Matthew Phipps (I
Sent: 07 May 2019 09:01

To: Lavine Miller-Johnson
Cc: Mohshin Ali; Luke Elford
Subject: Munich Cricket Club licence application [TLT-TLT.FID5649175]

Dear Mr Dobbs
Munich Cricket Club licence application

I act for Munich Cricket Club and am responsible for the premises licence application to which you have served a
representation. We are entirely respectful of the points that you make and wish to explore whether we might be able
to compromise the application to a sensible degree so as to address your concerns.

Escape of music and noise from the building

Our clients have engaged in a planning process with the London Borough of Tower Hamlets which has resulted in a
planning permission being extended to the proposed operation. Some of the discussion around planning centred on
containing noise from within the fabric of the premises and environmental consultants were engaged who worked with
the Environmental Health Team at Tower Hamlets to ensure that a schedule of works would be implemented so as to
ensure that no noise nuisance or disturbance was experienced by the residents above.

| have asked my clients acoustic consultant to prepare a summary of the report and the works that are being
undertaken and when that is to hand | will forward that through to you, which hopefully will offer some comfort that the
operation of the premises will not disturb anyone above.

Page 90



| appreciate what you say about the fabric of the building but on my understanding the other units in the vicinity have
similar permissions and it is not my understanding that there are problems or issues arising.

Secondly we note what you say about the hours being applied for. Having researched the hours permitted the
various premises licences in the immediate vicinity, | think it is correct to say that the hours applied for here are
actually less than a number of the other premises licences already trading. However our client has no wish to
aggravate residents or neighbours indeed we hope that in due course you and other residents will become customers
of the unit.

To that end our clients are minded to moderate their application to reflect the concerns you have articulated. Whilst
we note your comment about other units closing at or around 10:30pm or 11:00pm, our understanding is that the
Sipping Room and other units tend to close by midnight during the week, some later on weekends.

With that in mind if we were to compromise our proposals so that we would be permitted to have customers on the
premises until

*  Midnight on Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays
. 12.30 am the following day on Thursdays and
. 1.00am the following day on Fridays and Saturdays

These periods would be inclusive of drinking up time, so the activities would actually have finished 30 minutes before
those listed above.
This would, | hope address any concern about these premises being later than any other.

Additionally our clients have within the application proposed to attach a number of licensing conditions to any licence
that may be granted. | attach those above. They do, | hope offer some comfort that the concerns articulated in your
correspondence are being carefully thought about and managed (as they are in our client's other businesses).

My client believes that the application is a good one, a point we are bound to say appears to be corroborated by the
fact that there no other objections to the application, if we can find a sensible compromise between our respective
selves, that can allow us to avoid a contested premises licence hearing.

Please do feel free to contact me in order to discuss the application you would wish.
Best wishes
Yours sincerely

Matthew Phipps

Partner

Head of Licensing England and Wales
for TLT LLP

Linkedin
www.TLTsolicitors.com

Recognised in The Times Best Law Firms 2019.

We’ve moved offices in Belfast to River House. Please update your records with our new address: River
House, 48-60 High Street, Belfast, BT1 2BE. Visit our website for further information

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details it is
not genuine. Do not reply to the email or act on any information it may contain. Instead please contact the person
dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If you are not
the addressee or if this email is sent to you in error, please let us know by return and delete the email from your
computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person. No liability is accepted for viruses
and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern
Ireland) operate under the TLT brand and are together known as ‘TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its

Page 91



Applicant's schedule of suggested conditions
Munich Cricket Club
Unit E2 (formerly La Tasca)
Hertsmere Road
Canary Wharf
London E14 4AE

General (all licensing objectives)

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until premises licence
20080 (or such other number subsequently issued for the premises) has been
surrendered.

From 20:00 until the premises closes to the public daily there shall be a personal
licence holder on duty on the premises.

There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 23:30 on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings except for patrons permitted to
temporarily leave the premises to smoke.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be available at all
times the premises is open.

Until 22:30 daily substantial food shall be available in all parts of the premises
where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts
of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day
period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

Page 92



A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises
from 20:00 until close of business on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to
have been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

(a) The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are
called without delay;

(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend
any suspects pending the arrival of the police;

(c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation
to be carried out by the police; and

(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the
safety of all persons present on the premises.

The prevention of public nuisance

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 22:00 hours, or at any
time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 22:30 each day.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Page 93



Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to smoke
shall be restricted to a designated smoking area as shown on the plan.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking
outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as
to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to
cause a nuisance.

Public safety

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
- mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition
and full working order.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

Page 94



Appendix 9

Page 95



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain
activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 9.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 14.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 9.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent
nuisance. In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 96



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 97



Appendix 10

Page 98



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 99



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 100



Appendix 11

Page 101



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 102



Appendix 12

Page 103



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 14.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 14.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 104



Agenda ltem 3.2

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.
Licensing Sub Committee 3" June 2019 Unclassified
Report of : Title:
David Tolley Licensing Act 2003 Application for a New Premises
Head of Environmental Health & Trading | Licence for: Royal PFC 178a Whitechapel Road
Standards London E1 1BJ
Originating Officer: Ward affected:
Lavine Miller-Johnson
Licensing Officer Whitechapel
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Food Hunt Ltd (Jubel Miah)
Name and

1.1 Address of Premises: Royal PFC 178a Whitechapel Road
London E1 1BJ

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 —
e The provision of late night refreshment

Representations: Licensing Authority Officer

Recommendations

1.2 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section 182 Lavine Miller-Johnson
of the licensing Act 2003 020 7364 2665
e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
o File

Page 105




2.0 Background

2.1 This is an application for a new premises licence for Royal PFC 178a
Whitechapel Road London E1 1BJ.

2.2 The applicant has described the premises as follows:
Fast food outlet of chicken, chips, burgers and kebabs with seating for 28
people onsite.

2.3 A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

2.4 The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities and timings:

Late night refreshment

e Monday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours (the following day)
e Friday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 03:00 hours
e Sunday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours

Hours premises are open to the public:

e Monday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours (the following day)
e Friday to Saturday 11:00 hours to 03:00 hours
e Sunday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours

3.0 Location and Nature of the premises

3.1 Photographs of the venue and immediate vicinity will be provided at the
hearing.

3.2 The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 2.
3.3 Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.

3.4 Details of other licensed venues in the immediate vicinity are included as
Appendix 4.

4.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice

4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into effect
on 1° November 2018.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

4.3 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government's website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Page 106


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in some
areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local circumstances,
has not followed the Government’s advice, or has developed it further.

Representations

All  representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When rejected
the person sending in the representation must be written to, and an
explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. There
are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible authority.
The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the second
test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to meet this
test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 5.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the relevant
officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to have met the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the Responsible Authority (RA):

Responsible Authority / Other persons Appendix
Samantha Neale (LA) 6

Mr Miah has letter of local support from residents and shift workers. See
Appendix 7

5.10 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this

application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority
The Metropolitan Police

Page 107



e The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
e Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

Home Secretary (Home Office Immigration Enforcement)

5.11 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

5.12 Essentially, the relevant parties oppose the application because in their
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
application they will meet licensing objective of the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm.

5.13 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises
certificates) Regulations 2005.

5.14 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If there
were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the licence,
with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which are relevant,
proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to consider the
schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to address the
licensing objectives.

6.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

6.1 The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as
per the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing
Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31
day period.

Page 108



7.0 Conditions Agreed/Requested by Responsible Authority

7.1 No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises, which gives rise to a
nuisance neighbouring residential or business premises.

7.2 No collections of waste or recycling materials (including
bottles) from the premises shall take place between 22:00 hours and
08:00 hours on the following day.

7.3 No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 22:00
hours and 08:00 hours the following day.

7.4 Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and
leave the area quietly.

7.5 No idling of vehicles, being either patron or delivery vehicles
outside the premise whilst premise is in operation.

8.0 Licensing Officer Comments
8.1 The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:
e amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;

e Unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

e Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

8.2 The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State, legislation
and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s Licensing Policy
and/or Government advice, provide they consider it appropriate to do so,
and have clear reasons for their decision.

8.3 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

% As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” It
is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and
proportionality .7).

% Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this

Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could

Page 109



give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will
then be a key consideration for the courts when considering the
lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing
authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

% Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

X/
°e

Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

% Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

% The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application
to extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be
carried on and the licensing authority determines that this would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those
requested.” (10.14)

% Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.27) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

% The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should
ensure that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted
price. Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the
guidance document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.60) Also,
“Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area.”
(10.21)

8.4The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the premises
which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is
not necessary to make this a condition.

8.5In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden of
proof that is “the balance of probability.”

Page 110



8.61n all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation is

the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already adequately

covered elsewhere.

8.7 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the

8.8

8.9

9.0

individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers
once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their
staff and standardised conditions should be avoided where they cannot be
shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address the
licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 8-13 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Legal Comments

9.01 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

10.0 Finance Comments

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 111



11.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6
Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10
Appendix 11
Appendix 12

Appendix 13

A copy of the application

Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area
Other licensed venues in the area

Section 182 advice by Home office concerning relevant,
vexatious, and frivolous representations

Representations from Licensing Authority
Local support for the application

Licensing officer comments on noise while the
premise is in use

Licensing officer comments on access/egress problems
Licensing policy advice on public nuisance

Section 182 guidance public nuisance

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 112



Appendix 1

Page 113



Hg 89

LB

TOWER HAMLETS

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, John Onslow
House, 1 Ewart Piace, London E3 5EQ with a cheque for the correct fee, made payable
1o the London Borough of Tower Hamlets. You can also pay by phoning 020 7364 5008
or on-line: htlp:Iiwww.towerhamlets.gov.uklpay

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before compleling this form piease read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this iorm by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. In ail cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and writlen in black ink. Use additional sheets it
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the compieted form ior your records.

IWE | T BEhe. BB oo enscrce e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Parl 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Pari 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

RuotaL PFC
138w M TECKHW L 2o Aab

L.DN O nJ

Post town Posicode E i 4 6 T

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of
gremises

LBTH

TRADING STANDARDS
08 MAR 2013

| LICENSING

Page 114




Part 2 - Applicant detalls

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a)  anindividual or individuals * [0 please compiete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limiled company/iimited liability iz/ please complele seclion (B)
parinership
i as a partnership {other than limited [J please complete section (B)
liability)
i as an unincorporaled association or {0 please complete section (B)
iv  olher {for example a statutory corporation) [  please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [0 please complete seclion (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [0 please compiete seclion {B)
i) a health service body [0 please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [ piease complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [0 please compiete section (B)
Pari 1 of the Heallh and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complele section (B)

Engliand and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0
premises for licensable activilies; or

| am making the appilication pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

Page 115



(A) iINDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Titie (for
Mr O Mes O Miss [ Ms [ L)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over [_]  Please tick yes
Nationallty

Current residential
address i difierent irom
premises address

Post town Posicode

Daytime contact teiephone number

E-mail address
{optional}

Where applicable (if demonsirating a right to work via the Home Office online right 1o work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided fo the applicant by that service (please
see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

; Other Title (for
M O wMrs [J Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or [0 Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office onhine right to work
checking service), the 9-digit 'share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please
see nole 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different irom
premises address

Post town I Posicode

Page 116




Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any reglstered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporaie), please give the name and address of each party
concerned,

Name
Fooud HumT LTO

tomburl E4 1iR7

Registered number (where applicable)

i \EOA/ASFHL

Description of applicant {for example, parinership, company, unincorporaled association elc.)

i TED Comfaay

Telephone number (if any)

E-maii address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to stan? FEEERREE
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limiled period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? EBEHEEEEREE

Page 117




Late night Wili the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors g

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) QOutdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 11 00|02 a0 Piease give further details here (piease read guidance note 4)

Tue v golod 9o

Wed |\y{'ho oz no State any seasonai variations for the provision of late night

. refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 3V 50|02 oo

Fri W oo [02:e0 Non standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
thase listed in the column on the ieft, piease list (please read

uidance nole 6
Sat  |11:50(0% 00 ? )
Sun 112°00[00:30

Page 118




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters anciiiary 1o the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
chiidren (please read guidance note 9).

NIA .
L
Hours premises are State any seasonai variations {please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and (R4 W

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon 1y ® D2:00

Tue 114 ps [p2:00
R {00 @
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
s open 1o the public at different times trom those listed in the
ur

11 60 |2 =] column on the ieft, please lIst (please read guidance note 6)

Fri “\:m 03. Fan)

Sun - 142- m Jon 30
M

Describe the steps you intend lo take to promote the four licensing objeclives:

Page 119




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Fast Foon 0-TLET  Choueisd AcD CHACS g bt <
eebals .

Eat = avawwd i Fy 2¥ ploeul .

Mo LoD kiySie s P70

ArD

Ii 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at m -
any one time, please stale the number expected to attend. !

What ficensable activities do you intend 1o carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Scheduies 1 and 2 1o the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of reguiated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, {ill in box B)

c) indoor sporting evenls (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wresliing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

g) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fillin box G)

anything oi a similar description to that faliing within (e), {f) or {g)

h) (it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (il ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 120

Please tick all that

[ R Y 0 R 5 ) B A

B



a) General — ail four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
Coime PEC Hns BEED TEAD T ¥GC TLr yonod

Tr-s DAY “TrERE HAS
ol Ta(

Amd To

oar REES A T HSuLS W Tw CUSTUMER
Cremce an PUbLIC. WE wadE vl PJT YESS O
OH [+ 15

Puliae sty U € ¢; P-‘{—‘LLJ{’.{"‘_LGﬂnc\f\OE et
™~ O

LSOOI o DaTC.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

W ey

COTV -3 PLAcl il 2CCLLdN A
FoiTAGE o 33 Oa7s.
F’h-.[n 0y

T CS
Tl Swo? 18 SeZull T HmaTTwy
1y THE VZIZSTA JEASRT
DAl e CUSTL el RasT

cAS WS LEFT

1S Nlu-t Tme
ﬁ:c_'fu‘rz,s'|°¢=~’1'te--"fb| Sezod T &b n2d S,

v wist

\’\Q\‘.ﬁ. T

NO Tl NIy

To
PSS OF TRy Duder .

¢) Public safety

PuBuL  SafeTY
22 Sea=s

& PALARWCNT O ClS® € nedi

fa rpeoRel TTO D.=E A DL TaEW clan TARE
P AV | ‘Té Smf V& el TwE VR TP Ll ™ 1

ALE M arAliy
ACD LT

-t

i~ Dl CunrlSE |

d) The prevention of public nulsance

CCvJ

vy PLACT

STAarfE TLamED
Cu-d AlosSTT . 0o

“TwE -5 W.4m STAHOF‘J-C\ Tu Vo0

e) The protection of children from harm

FrsT FpGe e Taulasy
Wit ot

SO W OIRRIG R
WLl Madli-t S gD

Checklist;

Please tick to Indicate agreement
L

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

m

Page 121



® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have seni copies of this application and the pian to responsible authorities and
olhers where applicable.

s | have enclosed the consent form compieled by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

* | understand that | must now advertise my appiication,

e | understand that ii | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejecled.

o [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited iiability partnerships] |
have included documents demonstrating my entitliement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

RRKRRAX

iT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT iN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
1S SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIViL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (piease read guidance nole 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s saiicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance nole 12). f signing on behaif of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

+ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entillement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subjectlo a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invaitd if |
cease 1o be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read

Declaration guidance note 15).

« The DPS named in this application form is entitled 10 work in the UK
(and is nol subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relaling to a licensable activity) and i have seen a copy of his
or her proof of entitlement lo work, or have conducled an online right
to work check using the Home Olfice online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Date o¢lo3ali9

Page 122




Capacity

DieccTo

For joint appiications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance nole 13). if signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Dale

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance nole 14)

Post town | [ Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) l

if you would preier us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for exampie the type ol premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes oif-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place for consumption of these ofi-supplies, you must inciude a description of where
the place will be and ils proximily to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

» Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 123




Marie Harding
e R —— S

From:

Sent: 07 March 2019 16:27

To: Licensing

Subject: Payment Authentication Receipt - DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL

178A

Royal PFC
Whitechapel Road
London

Et1 1BJ

Payment Authorisation

Date:07 March 2019, Time:16:26

Payment Receipt

Sale Details

Transaction ID Description Amount
183-93805 Premises Licence 190.00

Total Amount 190.00

Payment Details
Unique Tran 1D

Payment Reference
L

Payment Service Provider Id
IR '

Email Address:

Merchant Number:

PagelZi



Appendix 2

Page 125



B T S UUIU—

|7¢a WHiTccwaral Koap
[LonmDo~ 4. 1e7.

i At A _....\..‘._.\\\““\ “ = _M‘Zﬂq _e_.!.t..l- * il J. CARBOH FILTER UNIY .
- P 7. " pim’ and nomins} —
77 | e R ——
\\ z \\\\\ ”no:__.:"anancoan P e i b
el o £ T U with 8 gahranieed stasf exa
AL :
77 s ey i

The nolse leval st the polnt af the witilaw woudd
be mitigatsd t of tansh 3248 @ 1.0 meley,

ey

Alr volume of esch unlf wauld be 1.96m's lotaling
2.12m'la with tots| sk reslatance of 50Fa and » dwell lime
ef 8.24 peconds « secured tn structuew sititng on any

Acllvated exrbon Mer units

E3Tx5872597mm @ 10 by per unkt with 12 dlzporsakia

Panels prrmansmtty vanled
ng.

T p——)
LBTH
TRADING STANDARDS
08 MAR 2018

LICENSING

7. DUcTING

Galvanlasd nissl duciing (1Bsw
eross gectionsl araa discherpic
lenat 1.2 motrw above naves ey

“ibration mountingy, discharging noxzle @ maximur
{Pansls ta ke raplaced svery 3.1 montne) 1 the structurs with duct supp
\\ mouniings,
3 4. Fexitie canvas connscior
EXISTING REAR ELEVATION IPART)
H i v gL

I a4
Ly e T Y a
= Ex T =
e : &5 N
o | jn..fl,..,F ‘Jl» o

APCL LaT e

LT

R

e |

EXISTING BASEMENT PLAN EXISTING GROUND FLOSA PLAN
weem T APt FLUSH PLAN

PRIPDSED BASENENT PLAN

PROFGSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PTE Y
A et &mf_mr.w,
L L GeaSE

Page 126

e an k
Projees
178 ¥

Lom
EV i

T —

Breg Tiie
CHAu




Appendix 3

Page 127



Page 128



Appendix 4

Page 129



Royal PFC- 178a Whitechapel Road London E1 1BJ

Nearby premises

Name of Premises

Licensing Activities

Opening Times

LHT-URBAN BAR)
176 Whitechapel Road
London

E11BJ

For the Supply of Alcohol and Late

Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 07 00 hrs to 02
00 hrs the following day

Friday and Saturday 07 00 hrs until
03 00 hrs the following day

Recorded Music (including facilities)
Sunday to Thursday 07 00 hrs to 02
00 hrs the following day

Friday and Saturday 07 00 hrs until
03 00 hrs the following day

Live Music (including facilities),
Dancing and Provision of Facilities
for Dancing

Sunday to Thursday 18 00 hrs to 02
00 hrs the following day

Friday and Saturday 18 00 hrs until
03 00 hrs the following day

For all requlated activities

Note: However, New Years Eve is
subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while that
order is in effect the premises may
remain open for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

On and off sales

Monday to Sunday 07 00 hrs to
04 00 hrs the following day

(Efes)

1 Whitechapel Road
London

E16TY

The Supply of Alcohol (on sales only)
Sunday to Wednesday from 10:00hrs
to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Thursday to Saturday from 10:00hrs
to 00:30hrs (the following day)
Note: However, New Year’s Eve is
subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while that
order is in effect the premises may
remain open for the twelve hours
between 23:00hrs on New Year's
Eve and 11:00hrs on New Year’s
Day.

Sunday to Wednesday from
10:00 hours to 00:30 hours
(the following day)

Thursday to Saturday from
10:00 hours to 01:30 hours
(the following day)

Page 130




The Provision of Late Night
Refreshment (indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday from 23.00hrs
to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Thursday to Saturday from 23.00hrs
to 01:00hrs (the following day)

On supplies

(Shelley Food and
Wine)

193C Whitechapel
Road

London

E1 1DN

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 24 hours

Off sales

Monday to Sunday 24 hours

(The Nags Head
Public House)
17-19 Whitechape
Road

London

E1l 1DU

Monday to Saturday 11 00 hrs to
03 00 hrs the following day
Sunday 12 00 hrs to 22 30 hrs

On and off sales

From Monday to Saturday
from 11 00 hrs until 03 30 hrs
the following day

Sunday 12 00 hrs to 23 00
hrs

(The Stable)
Ground Floor
16-18 Whitechapel
Road

London

E1l 1EW

The sale by retail of alcohol -
On sales

Sunday to Thursday, 11:00 hours
to 03:00 hours the following days
Friday and Saturday, 11:00 hours
to 07:00 hours the following days

The sale by retail of alcohol -
Off sales

Monday to Sunday, 11:00 hours
to 23:00 hours

The provision of late Night
Refreshment - indoors

Sunday to Thursday, 23:00 hours
to 03:00 hours the following days
Friday and Saturday, 23:00 hours
to 07:00 hours the following days

The provision of regulated
Entertainment —indoors

(Live music, recorded music,
performance of dance, films and
anything of similar description)
(Amplified music)

Sunday to Thursday, 11:00 hours

The opening hours of the
premises

Sunday to Thursday, 11:00
hours to 03:00 hours the
following days

Friday and Saturday, 11:00
hours to 07:00 hours the
following days

Note: However, New Years
Eve is subject to the
Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that
while that order is in effect
the premises may remain
open for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New
Years Eve and 11am on New
Years Day.

Page 131




to 03:00 hours the following days

Friday and Saturday, 11:00 hours
to 07:00 hours the following days

Note: However, New Years Eve is
subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing)
Order 2002. Which means that
while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the
twelve hours between 11pm on
New Years Eve and 11am on
New Years Day.

On and off sales

(Grave Maurice Pub)
269 Whitechapel Road
London
E11BY

Alcohol

Monday, 10:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs
Tuesday and Wednesday, 10:00 hrs
to 01:30 hrs

Thursday to Saturday, 10:00 hrs to
03:00 hrs

Sunday, 10:00 hrs to 01:30 hrs

Regulated entertainment (live
music and provision of facilities for
dancing)

Wednesday and Thursday, 19:00 hrs
to 01:30 hrs

Friday and Saturday, 18:00 hrs to
03:00 hrs

Sunday, 18:00 hrs to 01:30 hrs

On and off sales

e Monday, 06:00 hrs to 01:00
hrs

e Tuesday and Wednesday,
06:00 hrs to 02:00

e Thursday to Saturday, 06:00
hrs to 03:30 hrs

e Sunday, 09:00 hrs to 02:00
hrs

(Pizza Hut)
245-247 Whitechapel
Road

The times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities
Alcohol may be sold or supplied:

(1) On weekdays, other than
Christmas Day, Good Friday or New
Year’s Eve from 10am to 12pm.

(2) On Sundays, other than Christmas
Day or New Year’s Eve, and on
Good Friday: 12 noon to 11:30pm
(3) On Christmas Day: 12 noon to
11:30pm,;

(4) On New Year’s Eve, except on a
Sunday, 11 a.m. to midnight;

(5) On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday,

There are no restrictions on the
hours during which this premises is
open to the public

Page 132




12 noon to 11.30 p.m.

(6) On New Year’s Eve from the end
of permitted hours on New Year’s
Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day,
midnight on 31st December).

The above restrictions do not
prohibit:

(@) during the first twenty minutes
after the above hours the
consumption of the alcohol on the
premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes
after the above hours, the taking of
the alcohol from the premises unless
the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after
the above hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises by
persons taking meals there if the
alcohol was supplied for consumption
as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the
premises or the taking of sale or
supply of alcohol to any person
residing in the premises;

Suitable non-alcoholic beverages,
including drinking water, shall be
equally available for consumption
with or otherwise as an ancillary to
meals served in the licensed
premises.

See Mandatory Conditions for details
of restrictions.

Note: However, New Years Eve is
subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order
2002. Which means that while that
order is in effect the premises may
remain open for the twelve hours
between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

Late Night Refreshment
Hot Meals and Hot Drinks

Page 133




Hot food and hot drinks may be sold
for up to 30 minutes after the end of
normal permitted hours

Indo)
133 Whitechapel Road

Alcohol and Regulated
Entertainment (recorded music)
Sunday to Thursday, 10:00 hrs to
01:00 hrs

Friday and Saturday, 10:00 hrs to
03:00 hrs

Live music
Monday to Thursday, 19:00 hrs to
23:00 hrs

Friday to Sunday, 12:00 hrs to 01:00
hrs

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday, 23:00 hrs to
01:30 hrs

Friday and Saturday, 23:00 hrs to
03:30 hrs

Non-standard times

Christmas Eve, New Year’s Eve St
George’s Day and St Patrick’s Day
until 03:00 hrs the following day.

e Sunday to Thursday,
11:00 hrs to 01:30 hrs

e Friday and Saturday,
11:00 hrs to 03:30 hrs

(Budgens Stores Ltd)
Budgens

287-289 Whitechapel
Road

London

El 1BY

The sale by retail of alcohol

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied
except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours
means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas
Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas
Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

c. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3
p.m.and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30
p.m.

See Mandatory conditions for
drinking up time

Off sales only

(Whitechapel Art
Gallery)
80-82 Whitechapel

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday and Saturday 11.00
hours until 23.00 hours

11.00 hours until 23.00hours

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,

Page 134




High Street
London
E17QX

Sunday Midday until 21.30 hours

The provision of regulated
entertainment

Thursday and Friday 19.30 hours
until 21.30 hours

Recorded Music: Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday 11.00 hours until 23.00
hours, Sunday Midday until 21.30
hours

On and off sales

Thursday, Friday and Saturday

Midday until 21.30 hours
Sunday.

(The White Hart)

89 Whitechapel High
Street

London

E17RA

Sale of Alcohol:
Monday to Wednesday from
10:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs

Thursday to Saturday from 10:00
hrs to midnight

Sunday from 09:00 hrs to 23:00
hrs

Nonstandard timings for alcohol
New Years Eve: 11:00 hrs to New
Years Day midnight.

Bank Holidays: Burns Night, St
George's, St Patrick's Day and St
David's Day to midnight. To sell
alcohol outside of the core hours
to show the following televised,
live international sporting events
(including 1 hour "pre-match”
build up and 1 hours post event of
which the hours must not
exceed midnight):

General - Olympic and
Commonwealth Games. Football -
National teams in World or
European Cup (qualifying and
finals). Rugby - National teams in
World Cup, European Cup and
England, Scotland, Wales, Ireland
or Lions tours. Cricket - National
team in World Cup, Test Matches,
the Ashes and England tours.
Boxing - Major world
championships. Motorsport -
Grand Prix and world rally
championships.

The opening hours of the
premises

Monday to Wednesday,
10:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs

Thursday, 10:00 hrs to 00:30
hrs

Friday and Saturday, 10:00
hrs to 01:30 hrs

Sunday, 09:00 hrs to 23:30
hrs

Nonstandard timings

Half an hour after the
carrying out of licensable
activities

Page 135




Late Night Refreshment

Food and hot drinks served to the
public for consumption on or off
the premises

Thursday 23:00 hrs to midnight

Friday and Saturday, 23:00 hrs to
01:00 hrs

Non standard timings Late Night
Refreshment

New Years Eve 11:00 hrs to New
Years Day midnght.

Bank Holidays: Burns Night, St
George's, St Patrick's Day and St
David's Day to 01:00 hrs. To sell
alcohol outside of the core hours
to show the following televised,
live international sporting events
(including 1 hour "pre-match”
build up and 1 hours post event):
General - Olympic and
Commonwealth Games. Football -
National teams in World or
European Cup (qualifying and
finals). Rugby - National teams in
World Cup, European Cup and
England, Scotland, Wales, Ireland
or Lions tours. Cricket - National
team in World Cup, Test Matches,
the Ashes and England tours.
Boxing - Major world
championships. Motorsport -
Grand Prix and world rally
championships.

Regulated Entertainment
(Films, Indoor Sporting Events,
Live Music, Recorded music,
Performance of Dance)

The display of film or video for
race night etc. To permit pub
games to "entertain” an audience.
Playing or amplified and
unamplified music. Any form of
traditional or modern dancing.
Karaoke or similar activity to
entertain an audience. Audience

Page 136




participation in music and/ or
dancing events.

Monday to Thursday, 10:00 hrs to
22:30 hrs

Thursday, 10:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, 10:00 hrs to
00:30 hrs (Performance of Live
Music, Recorded Music, Dance
and Similar Entertainment cease
at 00:00 hrs)

Sunday, 09:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Note: However, New Years Eve is
subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing)
Order 2002. Which means that
while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the
twelve hours between 11pm on
New Years Eve and 11am on
New Years Day.

(We Work)

35 Whitechapel High
Street

London

E1l 7PU

The sale by retail of alcohol

Daily 14:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Daily 00:00 to 00:00

(Shell Whitechapel)
139-149 Whitechapel
Road

London

E1 1DT

Sale by retail of alcohol (off sales
only)

Sunday to Saturday 06:00 to 23:00
hours

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
(hot drinks only)

Sunday to Saturday 23:00 to 05:00
hours

Sunday — Saturday 00:00 —
24:00 (24 hours)

(Convenience Store)
105 Whitechapel Road
London

E1 1DT

The sale by retail of alcohol
Monday — Thursday 07:00hrs to
23:30hrs

Friday — Saturday 07:00hrs —
00:00hrs (midnight)

Sunday 07:00 — 22:30hrs

Off sales only

Monday — Thursday 07:00hrs
to 23:30hrs

Friday — Saturday 07:00hrs —
00:00hrs (midnight)

Sunday 07:00 — 22:30hrs

14 Whitechapel Road

The provision of late night
refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 —
midnight

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 —
midnight

Friday and Saturday 11:00 —
02:00

Page 137




Friday and Saturday 11:00 —
02:00

(Aldgate Food & Wine)
122 Whitechapel High
Street

The sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Sunday from 07:30 hrs

Monday to Sunday from
07:30 hrs to 23:00 hrs

London to 23:00 hrs
E17PT
Off sales only
Bar Nakoda Supply of Alcohol

199 Whitechapel Road
London
E1 1DE

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday
11 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs
Sunday

12 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday
23 00 hrsto 03 00 hrs

Regulated Entertainment
Monday to Sunday
Recorded Music

07 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs

Live Music

Monday to Friday

18 00 hrs to 02 00 hrs
Saturday and Sunday

12 00 hrs to 02 00 hrs
Performance of Dance
Monday to Sunday

18 00 hrs to 02 00 hrs
Provision of facilities for making
music

Monday to Thursday

18 00 to 24 00 hrs

Friday to Sunday

12 00 hrs to 15 00 hrs

18 00 to 24 00 hrs
Provision of facilities for dancing
Monday to Sunday

18 00 hrs to 02 00 hrs

On and off sales

Monday to Saturday
11 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs
Sunday

12 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs

(The Blind Beggar
Public House)
337 -341
Whitechapel Road
London E1 1BU

Alcohol:

Monday, Friday and Saturday,
11:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs

Tuesday to Thursday, 11:00 hrs to
23:00 hrs

The opening hours of the
premises

Monday, Friday and
Saturday, 10:30 hrs to 01:30
hrs

Page 138




Sunday, 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Regulated Entertainment
consisting of

Recorded Music, performance
of dance, provision of facilities
for dancing:

Monday, Friday and Saturday,
11:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs

Tuesday to Thursday, 11:00 hrs to
23:00 hrs

Sunday, 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs
Live music

Monday, Friday and Saturday,
20:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs

Late Night Refreshment:
Monday, Friday and Saturday until
01:00 hours

Non standard timings for the
above:

From start of permitted hours on
New Years Eve to the end of
permitted hours on New Years
Day and for an extra hour on the
morning that British Summer Time
Begins.

Tuesday to Thursday, 10:30
hrs to 23:30 hrs

Sunday, 11:30 hrs to 23:00
hrs

(Perfect Fried
Chicken)
230 Whitechapel Road

The provision of late night
refreshment

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and
Sunday from 11:00 hours to 03:00
hours the following day

Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday, Thursday,
Friday, Saturday and Sunday
from 11:00 hours to 03:00
hours the following day

Page 139




Appendix 5

Page 140



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office
Updated on April 2018

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises.

9.51t is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other
than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous.
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other
person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances
may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities
can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s
decision by way of judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this

Page 141



Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify
themselves.

9.91t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 142



Appendix 6

Page 143



TOWER HAMLETS

£

2009-2010 )
L, Preventing and fackiing chitd poverty ©
Beacon\ | 20032000 3

=2

Communities, Localities & Culture
Safer Communities

Head of Consumer and Business Regulations

The Licensing Authority David Tolley

Licensing Section
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BG

Tel

Fax
4t April 2019 Enquiries to Samantha Neale

.
My reference: TSS/LIC/114879

Your reference: www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dear Mr Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Re: Royal PFC - 178a Whitechapel High Street, London, E1 7RA

| am acting on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority
and an application has been received from Food Hunt Ltd to provide late night
refreshment at the above premises until 02:00hrs (the following day) Monday
to Thursday, until 03:00hrs (the following day) Friday and Saturday and until
00:30hrs (the following day) on Sunday.

On 20" February 2019, Mr Jubel Miah contacted the licensing authority to
notify us that the licensing holder Four Brother (UK) Ltd for Royal PFC had
closed and the new company details were Food Hunt Ltd. He had also notified
us that the owners were still the same but the company had changed.
Anticipating that this change would require a transfer of premises licence
application, | checked the Companies House register which brought to my
attention that the licence had lapsed after the licence holder company Four
Brothers (UK) Ltd had “dissolved via compulsory strike-off” on 9" January
2018.

This application is a direct result of me writing to the premises (dated 28™
February 2019) advising the licence holder of my findings and to notify them
that there was no option to transfer the premises as it had been longer than
the statutory 28 day period where and transfer or interim authority notice
could be applied for after the company had dissolved. This therefore meant
that the licence had lapsed as there was no licence holder in place and that
the premises was no longer licensed for licensable activities. A copy of that
warning letter is attached.

Page 144

EE | S 1
%
VA

).

20 - 009 ) ,a Q‘ib - . gl'
' inner previous
Authority| seacon Awars /SABV®  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




On 1% March 2019, after the premises should have ceased licensable
activities, Licensing Enforcement Officer Damian Doherty carried out a
successful test purchase of hot food at 23:20hrs as advised by myself.

It was recorded that Mr Doherty spoke to Mirjawer Rahman, one of the former
directors of Four Brothers (UK) Limited advising that a new licence should be
applied for and also explained the TENSs process as an interim measure. It
was confirmed that Mr Jubel Miah (proposed licence holder for this
application) was not in the country.

This premises had been operating without a licence for just over a year before
notifying the licensing authority of dissolving of the previous company. After
being warned, they carried on with licensable activities which is proved by a
successful intel-led test purchase.

To add to my concerns, the company has applied for later hours than were
attached to the previous licence which are as below:

The Provision for Late Night Refreshment
e Sunday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to 00:30hrs (the following day)
e Friday and Saturday from 23.00hrs to 01.30hrs (the following day)

One would worry that the company sold late night refreshment twenty minutes
later than permitted when unlicensed after being warned, and would perhaps
sell hot food and drink after the times permitted if granted their licence.

The Licensing Authority therefore has no faith in the Management to uphold
the objectives as set out by the Licensing Act 2003 nor is it evident that they
understand the processes of the Act as no transfer was made in good time to
keep the licence valid and live. A prosecution may likely follow, therefore it
would not be appropriate to reward the premises with a licence until that
matter is resolved.

The Licensing Authority asks that the application be rejected in full and
definitely no hours be extended beyond those of the previous premise licence.

Yours sincerel

Samantha Neale
Licensing Officer

Page 145



Appendix 7

Page 146



Andrew Akuffo

E1 2ET

The Licensing Section

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London E35EQ

RE: Royal PFC, 178A Whitechapel Road
To Whom It May Concern:

| write to you concerning the licensing application for Royal PFC, 178A Whitechapel Road,
London E1 1BJ.

| and many who live in the vicinity of this restaurant have frequently used it and enjoyed the
food from here for the last ten years. Apart from the excellent flavours and friendly staff,
one of the greatly appealing things is that it’s open until late, particularly on the weekends.

Living in a truly 24 hours city, we need good quality, community-based restaurants like this
one that offers more than just delicious food. Jubel and his team support the local hospital
staff, patients and visitors, as well as nearby residents like me. To not have a late licence will
not only be detrimental to the business but will surely have a negative impact on the local
community.

| kindly request that you look at this license application in favourable light and give Royal
PFC the opportunity to continue serving the local community into the early hours of the

morning.

Yours Faithfully,

Mr. Andrew Akuffo

Page 147



Dr Peter Owegie
|
I
White chapel
19" March 2019

The Licencing Section

London Borough of Tower Hamlet

John Onslow House

To whom it may concern.

I am writing this letter in support of the application made by Royal PFC restaurant, located at 178A
Whitechapel Road London E1 1BJ for the provision of late night service .

| am a doctor working at the royal London Hospital in the department of urology. This restaurant
provides hot meals which | can get at late hours due to the nature of my job being on call most days.
The restaurant is safe and close to the hospital which makes it easily assessable to hospital staff
when the main hospital canteen closes at 7pm.

The restaurant is clean and hygienic as well as has very nice, welcoming staff. Its will be good to me
as well as my other colleague who patronise the restaurant at late night to see it remain opened.

Sincerely
Dr Peter Owegie

Signed electronically.

Page 148



Fozlul Islam

Royal London Hospital

I
E11BB

The Licensing section

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

To whom it may concern,

| am writing this letter in support of Royal PFC’s application to remain open during the late hours. As
an employee at the Royal London hospital | think it is very reasonable for royal PFC to stay open late
as most of diners are those like me who work night shifts at the hospital. If the application is denied
it can have a significant impact as it is essential for people like my self-seeking last-minute dinner

purchases.

On behalf of all the night shifts staff at the Royal London Hospital it would be appreciated if this

establishment remains open till late hours.

With sincere appreciation.

Page 149



Appendix 8

Page 150



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain
activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 9.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 14.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 9.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent
nuisance. In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 151



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 152



Appendix 9

Page 153



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 154



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 155



Appendix 10

Page 156



Licensing Policy Updated November 2018

Prevention of Public Nuisance

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early
hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on people
living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises.

The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance both from the premises and
customer egress, light pollution, noxious smells and disruption from parked
vehicles and due regard will be taken of the impact these may have in
considering a licence. The Licensing Authority will expect Operating
Schedules to satisfactorily address these issues. Applicants are advised to
seek advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers before
preparing their plans and Schedules.

The Licensing Authority, where its discretion is engaged, will consider,
where appropriate, attaching conditions to licences and permissions to
prevent the problems identified in Section 18 of this Policy (Special
Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green Area), and
these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions found
in the Secretary of States Guidance.

Street Furniture — placing of street furniture, which includes advertising
boards, on the highway can cause a public nuisance by way of obstruction, or
encourage consumption of alcohol on an unlicensed area. The Licensing
Authority expects applicants to have ensured that they fully comply with the
Councils rules relating to authorisation of obstructions on the highway, and
that the required authorisations are obtained prior to submitting a licence
application. Where proportionate and appropriate, and its discretion is
engaged, the Licensing Authority will impose conditions in relation to street
furniture, including on private land.

Fly Posting — The Council has experienced problems with "fly posting" in
relation to venues that offer entertainment. Fly posting is the unauthorised
posting of posters / advertisements etc. Where it considers it proportionate
and appropriate, and its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority will
attach conditions relating to the control of fly posting to ensure that venues
clearly prohibit all fly posting in their contract terms with others and they
effectively enforce this control.

Page 157



Appendix 11

Page 158



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003
Updated April 2018

Public nuisance

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities,
through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and
what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important
that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing
authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable
activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including
those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may
be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation.
It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad
common law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other
persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public
nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light,
dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps
appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This
might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and
windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not
permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More
sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber
speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may
not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself
is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote
the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature
and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate
measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community,
such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be
appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation
adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated
earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

Page 159



2.19

2.20

2.21

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For
example, the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by
unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when
residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of
live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions
relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to
address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime
and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours.
Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to
balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters
for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual
who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right.
However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to
impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the
licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building
encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful
night.

Page 160



Appendix 12

Page 161



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 162



Appendix 13

Page 163



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 14.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 14.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 164



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for (Munich Cricket Club) Unit E2, Hertsmere Road, Canary Wharf, London E14 4AE
	Munich Cricket Club Appendices Only
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6

	Appendix 16
	Appendix 52
	Appendix 53
	Appendix 54
	Appendix 55
	Appendix 56
	Appendix 57
	Appendix 58
	Appendix 59

	ADPF568.tmp
	Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards
	Part 1 - Premises details
	Canary Wharf, Docklands
	Post code 

	Not applicable
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public

	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
	Part 2
	Licensing Act 2003
	Part B - Premises licence summary
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

	Canary Wharf, Docklands
	Post code 
	E14 4AE
	Telephone number 
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
	These are not restricted
	Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)






	ADP1115.tmp
	The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales):
	There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises is open to the public
	Sale by retail of alcohol.Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays: 9am to 1am
	Friday and Saturday: 9am to 2am
	Late night refreshment Sundays, Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays: 11pm to 1amFriday and Saturday: 11pm to 2am
	Sundays prior to bank holiday Mondays – One hour later than standard time
	The provision of regulated entertainment consisting of Live music, recorded music, provision of facilities for dancing and anything of similar nature including Karaoke
	The provision of late night refreshment
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	The provision of regulated entertainment - Live music, recorded music, and anything of similar nature including Karaoke
	The provision of late night refreshment
	Late Night Refreshment







	3.2 Application for a New Premises Licence for: Royal PFC 178a Whitechapel Road London E1 1BJ
	Royal PFC Appendices Only
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6

	Appendix 16
	Appendix 52
	Appendix 53
	Appendix 54
	Appendix 55
	Appendix 56
	Appendix 57
	Appendix 58
	Appendix 59

	ADPC3A8.tmp
	For the Supply of Alcohol and Late Night Refreshment 
	Live Music (including facilities), Dancing and Provision of Facilities for Dancing
	The sale by retail of alcohol
	On and off sales







